

CURRICULUM VITAE**Personal details**

Name: Janwillem Liebrand
Date of birth: 19 November 1979
Nationality: Dutch
Marital status: Unmarried
Address: Rouwenhofstraat 26, 6701 BB, Wageningen, the Netherlands.
Telephone: +31 (0)317 414 622 or +31 (0)6 26 28 80 75
e-mail: Janwillem.Liebrand@wur.nl or Janwillem.Liebrand@gmail.com

Work - and research experiences

2007-present: Research & Teaching Assistant 'Gender' at the Irrigation and Water Engineering Group of Wageningen University and Research Centre (www.iwe.wur.nl).

2007-present: Student author stipend. Stipend to publish thesis-research, offered by the Irrigation and Water Engineering Group of Wageningen University and Research Centre, to students who have written an exceptionally good thesis.

2007: Assistant-Lecturer at the Irrigation and Water Engineering Group of Wageningen University and Research Centre (www.iwe.wur.nl), for the course Irrigation System Design and Operation (January-February 2007).

2006: M.Sc thesis Irrigation and Water Engineering, titled: *Securing Water through Land; field findings on water reform and water re-allocation in South Africa: Trichardtsdal, Ofcolaco and Leydsdorp*. Research conducted in cooperation with the International Water Management Institute (IWMI: www.iwmi.cgiar.org), Pretoria, South Africa.

2004: M.Sc thesis Irrigation and Water Engineering, titled: *Farmers' Territory invaded by a Water Company; the effects of water privatization on upstream water users; rice farmers*. Research conducted in cooperation with the Institute of Popular Democracy (IPD: www.ipd.org.ph), Manila, the Philippines, and Mindoro Assistance for Human Advancement thru Linkages (MAHAL: www.mahal.org.ph), Calapan City, the Philippines.

2002-2003: Internship Irrigation and Water Engineering. Internship was hosted by the International Water Management Institute (IWMI), Vallabh Vidyanagar, India. Two research studies were conducted: (1) evolving institutions in the Narmada irrigation project, and (2) practical recommendations to involve women and men in the North-Gujarat Groundwater Initiative. Both studies are presented at the IWMI-TATA Annual Partners' Meet 2003. See: www.iwmi.cgiar.org/iwmi-tata/FILES/ppt/Microlrr/Janwillem.ppt

Education and qualifications

1999- 2007: M.Sc Tropical Land Use. Wageningen University and Research Centre, Wageningen (www.wur.nl), the Netherlands.

1992-1998: VWO-diploma. Montessorri Lyceum Herman Jordan, Zeist.

Courses

2003: Coach Course A for rowing. Royal Dutch Rowing Federation, Amsterdam, the Netherlands.

1997: Certificate of typing. Herman Jordan Lyceum, Zeist, the Netherlands

Other experiences

2004-present: Member and co-founder of the International Committee of the Wageningen Student Rowing club ARGO (W.S.R. Argo): www.wsr-argo.nl. Work includes setting up facilities and fund raising to make integration of international students possible.

2005-present: Member of the working group 'Maintenance of building – and fleet of ARGO' of the Wageningen Student Rowing club ARGO. Work includes setting priorities; analyze possibilities, and negotiations with financiers.

2003-present: Coach of rowers. Wageningen Student Rowing club ARGO.

2005: Member of Prof-Coach Recruitment Committee of the Wageningen Student Rowing club ARGO. Work included formulating a job profile and job offer, holding job interviews with applicants and contract negotiations; www.wsr-argo.nl/contact/vacature.phtml

2004- 2005: Chairman of the Wageningen Student Rowing club ARGO (full time). Specific tasks include being spokesman, coordinate board activities, guide decision-making processes, formulate policies and chair the General Members Meeting.

2000-2002: Race rower (training 8 times a week). Wageningen Student Rowing club ARGO.

2000-2001: Member of the Board of the Student Organization for Tropical Studies, Ipso Facto, Wageningen, the Netherlands, treasurer. Work included fund raising.

Since 1999: Member of various committees within study – and rowing club.

1998-1999: Work and travel (10 month). Australia, New Zealand, Indonesia.

Hobbies

Traveling, coaching, rowing, and reading